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Parag Pandey

From: Dharani Krishna Gavvagi <dharanikrishna@elaachi.com>
Sent: 05 January 2024 23:16
To: Senthil Raj P
Cc: Elaachi Sales; Nikhil Bhushan; Kamal Saraf
Subject: Re: VRF
Attachments: Elaachi GST Certificate.pdf; Elaachi -Pan card (1).pdf; IMG_20201112_165459__

01.jpg; Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality_Version0.3_Effective from 10.12.2... 
(1).xlsx

Please find the details and necessary documents attached.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions and release the funds at the earliest. 
 
regards, 
Dharani Gavvagi 
 
On Fri, 5 Jan 2024 at 15:48, Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> wrote: 
++ Dharni & Team, 
    Please align your team to fill in the attached VRF form and send back with us along supporting 
documents. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Senthil Raj P. 
Sr.Manager - IT. 
BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd. 
✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com  
 
For support, contact: 
T1 - Help Desk  : bangalore.it@blrlounge.in 
Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 86575 41674 
T2 - Help Desk  :  t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com 
Mob No.            : ✆ +91 - 81475 31664 
 
IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below. 
 
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login 
 
Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised. 

From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: VRF  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi, 
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Request to please have the attached documents filled and signed, be submitted with us along with scan 
copy of cancelled chq, pan copy, gst cert etc. to have your company registered with us for records and 
process of payments. 

  

If you are out of GST act or do not have GST, kindly have non declaration form duly signed be submitted 
along other documents as requested above. 

  

Please also note that while filling the VRF form please do not leave any area blank, either state NA or - , if 
there is no answer to it.” 

  

  

Thanks 

Kamal Saraf  


